Imtiaz Waheed

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Natural Sciences

Email: imtiazwaheed96@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Imtiaz Waheed is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Imtiaz Waheed has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 3, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Geometric Function Theory	2019 - 2021
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Mathematics	2013 - 2018
Azad Jammu and Kashmir University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2024- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
Lecturer	2021 - 2021
Azad Jammu and Kashmir University , Muzaffarabad AJK	
Lecturer	2018 - 2021

Research Articles

On the fractional Fourier transforms with respect to functions and its applications

Swedish College Rawalpindi , Swedish College Commercial Market Rawalpindi

Imtiaz Waheed Mujeeb ur Rehman

Computational and Applied Mathematics, Volume 42, Issue 5, Article Number 220

Impact Factor: 2.6 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 3

DOI: 10.1007/s40314-023-02354-2

2023